MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1

‘ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
O/Dr(\'?@fq'\xe Qn\fi fo\'l’Y\Qkar$ Phone: D “Q7L{ -] O}C) @
Compahy Name .

_ Fax: trL~A0Y-199Y
LO5 E Broad St ax
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Bothlehom P 12014 CArainec@® e - e (M
City State Zip o ~

I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: O {;/WW??V \ AL Printed Name and Title Ch ¢ o Teaine ¢ ~ ACC T, prc v
T 1

2.

i

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/Sy A mw/_ﬁa BERTs LT0 Phone: 7/7-29/~/0of

c N
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Yo Norrir Perosec <ireerT

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
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| have read and-ynderstand the the Notice above:
Signature: / /Vy/' Printed Name and Title ﬂ)}wﬁ“ St }Jf:‘;;ff“ - ﬂ«-’sf&fi’»«‘f“‘
3.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
ANVTHT W) ’6(77A/ Phone: < (B T 7 é@ OO0 X Q-agf)tf
Company Name
N ~ - Fax:
ED5 Greecwvood Ayt x
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: i
N ) ) . £oon R P | h
Whncolz  FA 19045 awilaon © atd. ceme
City -/ State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above: Brusi s
. 4 Y A . ' <, >3 P
Signature: Qutdlar Printed Name and Title _/WIV1CATC P ) o0 AV M (,{}Mﬁjﬂtf

l\,j

Ve



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4 4 o
iy o YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
B ey o — - : o
s //“ Phone: JB& § 45 2234/

Comipany Name

o . . Fax, G5 &5 s Tggo
7 o /(/z%-:af.f/ Byan

Street Address ~ Unit /Suite # Email:
/‘%;,///%2/ /7] e e s ¢ el e
City ‘ State “Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above: j
Yy Ry A AN

Signature: ‘i**éﬂ" ":é’ﬁ/’f-{w Printed Name and Title /ff P W 156700 / il i
5. ) .

WELL A AMAL YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

{ O BAATT (ol Phone: __(, 1O = GFF ~\3p =
Company Name =

= Fax:
I\ s~ O, 200
Street Addrass Unit /Suite # Emait:
. > ey )

ConSVeuulices) P |9 VY WAMALM AL (0 o b 1 — J TS (o
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: A/{,UQ ML Printed Name and Title Wl MKW itA \/*P 5'44;5

* LA fiﬂ\t/ H o Avend A __YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Kjﬂﬁﬂl(. 0FFIC{ Phone: (271 ! Sﬂ\ T7t—0109
Company Name " ‘ )

. ' — 76
218 PALK AVE SouTH rac _(732) 446 - 3¢

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
New 7/ 01 /\/)/ Jooo 3 MM\_/ A ;@/@Wﬁ/v’ﬂ Con]
City State Zip

| have read and under the the Notice above:

Signature:

y 7 [ Printed Name and Title Wﬂ\/ /'/ MVEN!’M AT Ges Mok



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7.
Niowe ZANO YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
(cRPoRATE.  ENVIRONOENTSS Phone: (AO - Q74 - 10G o

Company Name
. - (el - a4 - 4
(.D(:fcj) €.. E_‘QC{M) (j_m Fax f-l Oiol

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

BrmEnen~ A IS0 Nt ccei o ceay ™ Do LONA

City State Zip g

I have read aw the the Notice above:

Signature: 7*F ; /)%'V"‘Vb Printed Name and Title '{\"1 e Z_LM ~Ney  Desnoecs
U

8.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

lgﬁﬂl A i -Qéi)?(f‘% phone:___2172-0627- 317

Company Name *

Q/!LD N 49}/1 W0 g:f, Fax:
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:

Lanpdsdel VA 171983 [2rry @ ben jamintp be s
City State Zip {/ hd £d "y

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature; TJ/V(L,% CM{)ﬁ Printed Name and Title '—H_?.-V’F”bf Cd,[)O’F; ~Safes re f

9,
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
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| have read.and undefstand thg §36 Notice above: /J // .
Signatug ez A N .. Printed Name and Title L bl At LW\)
4
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-1113

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

//Z,//?LK.’IC/W/ﬁ OFF5Z & Ef/m“@ Phone: (07/5) 5969778

Company Name “

Wir7.

Fax:
/69 Oxrevn R B >
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L AwedDAce ?ﬂ— 19946 INEKE « 1BRAD e Y N omAl
City State  Zip OFFr et Feex NETLUAE + « NN
| have read and understand the the Motice above:
signatures 27 ALA 2 “fgr Printed Name and Title //Zct?%Z £~ gﬂﬁaéifj DEREIEL,
' Jd!
11, R
, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
#CKW(?(/(Z\ Phone: 14 = 247 ~SL S
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City " State Zip
| have read and updérstand the otice above: .
Signature: Printed Name and Title é{?o{’/\ S&’f HQ "BV";? De v /V]zﬁ/

12.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
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Iy ey Awe Fax
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City ! State Zip
| have read\and dpderstand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title AA W opgil E\$£ NV Y




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-1113

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmissicn of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

'““I'KQ }4@3@ C@W\Q’QMJ( Phone:_ (olO ~ 57~ J250 :@,j?%

Company Name

)936 (os7ee-.. §r | -

Street Address Unit /Suite #
LTS P 10
City State Zip : i
{ have read a erst\an the Notice above:
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2575 Prele Livcu & ,
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Langdale PA (944, ,
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| have read and understand ﬁ the Notsce above:
Signature: %’5“’[’ o Printed Name and Title bmJAA \jo LP o“li EM'M“ME/‘{ %
15.

YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY!
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F’rtnted Name and Title b“‘ 26 LS /Z’““‘E'UV” o/ \/‘SP

Sig nature:
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommeodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

" YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Egéj ?WA@& //W/?//M//’zé’ Phone: G?/b/: Xg’o-?'gggj
ompanyMName o - R ,7
[171 [t fehe I7te e L T
Street Address Un,t fSuite # ETEE"!’: : '
ff/@hcfé/&/ /j{ /? 4 [Atir1Y @ 3pTH ucoibuiz. G
City ate ip

| have read and yhderstand the the Notice above:
Signatur%/‘/zgyle}m Printed Name and Title /JMP’V VM#/@)L/?/ Q]W/i/ﬁ /L%W

17.
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YCU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
XoTve Fauy a2 SoLUTIEAS phone: [ 55€) 2772727

Company Name ?
: ¢y [ = &) 7
3211 LB ,fz,mmuz /41/»,-3 Fax _(409) £ 7
S'treet Address . Un:tlSu;te# Email: J D XC"TJ \/g & \),}_7@ Z&V\J NB\r
QR / JiLL
City " State an
| have read ad un ers the the Notice above:
Signature: fhﬁu / Printed Name and Title N O N &) DICEESENDY = Fpee 0ENT
18.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

:)' | C)G/C‘ S Phone: }C(?7 }‘}q ;)?/(,”7/

Company Name

[6SD i elef ST _ o
et Addréss | . Unit /Suite # Email: .
15 j ﬁ&tu\” \(DA“ (/03 & @G“N"QJG 1@ 5/[&?/6-pfls@w M

City State Zip
the the Notice above:

| have read an@d‘xf : Z KQ ) Z /
Signature: ‘ 7 Printed Name and Title C 2§ ) .WZ/C 5/44-/'& ?‘{‘G‘ (e Plec

W{fj' 2




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

~August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

19.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A[?l/ﬂ)\)C@O 0]%% gNVUZONm%Phone 6/0 i qu? 1,774’"70

/C{zg)agifinf;;éaz MME Fax: ALO - [-;f’ b5~ 2400
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:
TET——

WALEIN P 19355 pmotted B advanced o%ieenydom

20 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
= E}\‘:’é\( (e m&{ Phone: (B\lé - éé ?l “@7(@
ompany Name ' \
ax; D* - ‘S B / %
100\ Tros L PN j 5= K855
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:
(o de P go)  _Jefbe (s g0 movy
ity State ip

| Signature: %’4 &W Printed Name and Title J@’Cé? QI\\J‘-\K) - A(ICOU"\"\"P‘

21.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

I have read an erst/a%the the Notice above:
Signature; // W Printed Name and Title /%ﬂﬁ,ﬂ ,,0 T2 S E5¢ B SUIANT

LR

Oﬂq‘ffjf

%ﬁ/?ﬁﬁf Vcﬂ.ﬁyéﬁj /‘Q/ﬁr&"’w Phone: 9/5 - ygd écff}/

Company Name

9‘/51 Bl & nd e i

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:

SEUNG C/ v, PA. IV TS T RABEAA < RO

City State Zip

Fax:

I have read %sta?he the Notice above:
< — y ./ -
Signature: ) \MCZ&( Printed Name and Title _/ / /\7 /Q/{ZL Zé W S

/I8 SeH AT



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-1113

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

(/1 Phone: 957“ Yo - éQ% ]

Company Name

2129_Chogfnot 5F. e

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: _
Philafdpha . 193 SCox B CFT - knoll, com
City State Zip
t have read and%d nd the the Notlce above: . cvéz
Signature: _ /AL S T L Printed Name and Title 6&2\)6 V) C@ X S g
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Company Name _ .
Fax: 2»-‘ jm - 3\) AO * d/é‘.&d’
4 SAeePle et
Sireet Address Unit /Suite # Email:

City / State Zip
I have read and understand the the Notice above:

T ef Fomm g \ &< 0 (@gj{m a 6"0((( ?’*»\&r’-ﬁ) RY gl

o

Signature: (e AN Printed Name and Title Slec Gro I DWARA_

24.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

A:rD - Pﬂ’V\ G&LW C/O Phone: V/S)[l S- 3‘“17é - /00y

Company ‘Name . o e . -

138 eeewovd  AVA e _JIS 5761807

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: )

Wyucofe (0 19098 oCa €@ atd oy
ity tate ip

\}

| have read,&W&fTve: ’
! N ! X
Slgna@ Printed Name and Title ?ﬁ’ T@!C_q_k, (/fm (OM
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11113

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Phone: AT VIR T
T e S 2,70

Company Name

ﬁ /0-'3’}4/3%?2 ,C/CO Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
) g 7 —

[22 S Blsan ST S huen /B r509 20T (B Lnpersnit. COL7
City State Zip
I have read and understand the the Notice above:
Sighature: S A A Printed Name and Title /%ft”‘??‘//””dﬁ/n/ VAP TL

Ll
26.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Kf’f"// ///P(’ Phone:_ 215 RO AT

Company Name ' .
Fax:

230 w/«z//W ‘§5 410
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; @

Phitse =~ PA - haae K@ Kl Cong
City State Zip = '

{ have read zd nderstand the the Notice above:

Signature:

M;/‘d’*‘fé;‘?rihted Name and Title JIJ_Z) I "7( Cf?\,ﬁ%

YQOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

@ /4’ Phone: @@9 -~y - 31 76
Compény Name

AR Wln doywrene Dg Fax: ——
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emai!:_ '
Lombattr v 9894C Poomn <5 @) Als-t# Cown

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

S|gnatm /"iﬁ/ Printed Name and Title 4 21 %@ bt © W
~ ! =

14



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/113

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

28.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
C@ICC_.D Q@a‘\@e‘, Fﬁf’“*‘ﬁ\\\\« Phone: 2tS -2 1 -4 48
Company Name ¥
. \ Fax: A5 -4 ~p234
Wl N-R N An emean, S
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
P!’\\c\}é{)\\‘% QA 133 C_%?ENCE&@COQQG\OQQ,WQQ\
City ' State Zip ' < b
| have read and undegstand the the Notice above:
Signature:ﬂ/ Printed Name and Title C.‘\f\rﬁs\f CDQQ/\CU‘ - Pt‘o 5\<:¢\v O\Qfm.r]'@.
TN 1 N N
29. A
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
WE MAQM Phone: SW“ Cﬂ"H" gﬂﬂ
Company Name
Fax; 9{(’ 7&0" W%(
259 (de R4
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: -
Muntaw  Px 19109 Chac hitly Sen B LWB masun o),
City State Zip '
| have reaWNoﬁce above:
Signature:(__ ) Printed Name and Title Ch/@ %m W 6"%
30. -
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
S“ fghagmufﬁ ;[ 2(30 . Phone: 6/10 ; &Zq i ‘60 O
Company Namie
' & Fax: %/(0 N ?32—7 - ‘ZL{ L‘
WS A Thivd SC.
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Wi *
Womepgr  PA [0\ S0 mantinakBSupplyspiin (0C-Cam
City \ State Zip :
{ have reada%derstan the the Noiice above:
Signature:{ M Printed Name and Title Chin [‘w\’d(mﬂay\/




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

B

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

COR P 75 “Zop T < Phone: __8/0) — 3/~ 500

Company Name &/ — :
: - —e? 78O
fo/ #shme o Ave.  2od Fax 4=z /

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

657/75/7’(? YooY w e 5’9;?9(9’(//4 70 @(bﬂpd’mig‘*’f//é;ﬁa/ig
City State Zip /

| have read and understand the the Notice above: J“/‘Z“L/Ef&/ 'pl;_pfp,,,/g‘?&

Signature /ﬁZ{m Oﬁf ﬂég% Printed Name and Title FROTrECT A

= / YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

T3 Jlgxm%/<bedu ohone © /0-5VS~ /20l

Company Name | éé,h- T
/O 87C{ (ﬂWﬂﬁ_‘jCF‘f.’? [M Fax: (O~ 27 ~/7 (‘3

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait;

loseqant  La /2ad/0 T run @ FHTDIGreds Zoy
City State Zip 7=
| have read ar%erstaicﬁne the Notice above: -
signature: /¢t T UL Printed Name and Title / re X
g% YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
. e . .
T{ e {?wm‘Jraw £l Phone: G le MG 7 €itrg

Company Name

, Fax. G le 4 g1-35g 4~
2 Lo ﬁw‘c)ma wmlrw« /L Ited >

| have read and understand the the Notice above: / e
Signature: @/‘J‘ Printed Name and Title f—fﬂﬂ Z( ﬁ‘? hq P F

Street Address 7 Unit /Suite # Emaii:/__
/4§ ‘k"/’\ pA‘ (A U ‘/hfﬁﬂll @ fylcl(flw’ i(u?vm'f[ww,.o)m.i‘e‘.,
City "State Zip 4 ~

Cewy



B‘ff{ Hor LD 7&@ ch,é e YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11M3

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

ﬁ\)&[ Pll“j‘g 5(%’@!6?@“[? @ Phone: A1 5~332~(200

%%Nsmgﬂz By e D5 33 LORS

City State - Zip

e
i e . - .
5 c;afé &S %947@3, YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C-%Dﬂ&@ ;@'JQM % 6@ Phone: 2/ -2 DB ~ B
OT-T;;W?;GW #CJ"ZQL Fax: X5 3D — éd?@

[y

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: / _
OZ/&// s /36 \,\7@//6[) Vegel Lde bbb Feenizoee. . <
City State *Zip S /
| have read and uijjt?d the th ice ghove: ,
| Signature, ( ot / (ﬁ?/zb Piinled Name and Tille / fp / /Q/ﬁjw N
} B ——/ 77
}@ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
2.552 f};&f”ﬁ:}m Phone: _ S&é G 2i— A0S
C8mpany Name '
oy , Fax:
(&1 SEX
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
jf) élﬂf f wii&g{ﬁ é?!“é;» p’é /. fg y ﬁf} f @/,« e - &v%weﬁafé e € (I8 Mesan. <
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

=<
{reef Address Unit /Suite # Email:
j} /Q/{L f%e,, j 5134 H ﬁj/{eiCZ Vel @M,@/,NMWP .
| have read and upde the the, Notice above:
Signature: W Printed Name and Title HOW/@Q;O )éé e»«ZJ Q/A AR CS;F e$

o

%

4

> Printed Name and Title féﬁgm ﬁrfﬁwx{/@w %f@"ﬁfiﬂfﬁ f?/%%

Signature: &X;’?';f’ﬁﬁfﬂ zf); ‘

hl




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

57 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

./ﬁ"a""SMWK% 'Oul‘L-Q FUth‘LU“’Q“" Phone: é’)lo' 5—0"7"5)-55// C‘L[{

Company Name

- ) . Fax;
38(,‘90 M 3"“
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
p\/\‘: h\ - 67;/_} 51’\’\0\/,‘,/5/" @,%tth OM‘Q\MH O M~
City State Zip S0n iov-
| have re%Notice above: , P"Od o L(»
Signature: E ])A Printed Name and Title %\f\‘&"w L 'mo‘}""" hce V\‘E\;UQ/V"
74
%&f ﬁ( ‘ YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY!

: lzv\ = 7_\”4 Mgt"”"')&‘f\*v\ Phone: C/F 11 LSA s He i
Company Name . L o0 H uz
H__G SAS {\8'(1\ ,\\ Fax: A’ 86)

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
N v 103KS “torn ., meea T \‘4(\ 22y Pl
City State Zip

I have re@,dfun rstan e.Notice above: \B
S;gnature Printed Name and Title \C’ {J\ ‘J\’{A E’T{L\ / U

f‘"ﬁ/ D /4 S e YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
/ Lt Y (‘( 2ol T T 7/@;":{}(} Phone: __( /(= P44~ | 505
Company Name \ T . N

SV/ T OAIRS < Fax. (/¢ 74 A [ 5 /

B /T/\z AE ‘\/)
Street Address . Unit /Suite # Email:

Cespizen yuce 19275 TED /Wu o @ DFTuz2 Dt o7
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above: L

M} ;

Printed Name and Title / [5G bt S

Signature: LA

351 C4 |



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Transfoonin Can oEe Fom prone_[p10. 29, 1Z0)
Company Name -y
‘ Fax _ [p10). 929, 4851
1Go N2 Shceed '
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Veading A 2 006 Rallupo @ Rgraanniturm. tom
Cit Stat Zi
i i‘!\gve read nt}. understand thél tie Notice al:la%ve: ‘ Loaness D@\Uofww-
Signatuﬁi: h"&xb\}rﬁﬂm Printed Name and Title }l\%\f\!ﬁ& CQJ{DE,\ (v HPO
Mé{i U\l ' YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
. ('? ¥ a . ¥
FT\& p‘.\-h?Cﬁ/VLOs Phone: &O] - CE}O 9 Ci ‘(’?//
CompanyName N ' N S-b l‘j o |
18 Coaswenn Da e sl
SV{Address Unit /Suite # Emai(l;q . 4
gonhees , WT pgoD FOreHY @ Comendh e d
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11M13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

JUSTICE CENTER FURNITURE
Spec #34-11/13

August 9, 2013 9:00 AM

COL?V of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:
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